
We serve as a bridge to the
Native Hawaiian Community
by intergrating medical care

with Traditional Hawaiian
values, beliefs and practices.

MAUIʻS NATIVE HAWAIIAN HEALTHCARE SYSTEM

ʻIMI OLA HOU
Primary Care Clinic

HOʻŌLA PUʻUWAI
Ornish Program

MĀLAMA NIHO
Oral Health

I OLA LĀHUI
Behavioral Health

KŪAʻUAʻU
Traditional Healing

KAIĀULU
Wellness & Outreach

HALE HOʻOIKAIKA
Health & Wellness Center

KEALAHOʻIMAI
Workforce Training

SIMPLY HEALTHY CAFE

Monday - Friday
8:00am - 4:00pm

 info@hnkop.org 808-244-4647

OUR MISSION
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WASSP Committee

From: Malia Purdy <MPurdy@hnkop.org>
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 8:19 AM
To: WASSP Committee
Cc: Clarissa L. MacDonald
Subject: Hui No Ke Ola Pono Slide
Attachments: Presentation of HNKOP.pdf

Aloha, 
 
Attached is a one page visual for todayʻs meeƟng.  
 
Mahalo, 
Mālia 
 

MĀLIA PURDY, PhD, MPH  |  Executive Director 
Hui No Ke Ola Pono | “An Association to Strengthen and Perpetuate Life” 
Maui’s Native Hawaiian Health Care System 
T: 808.442-6813 | F: 808.242-6676  
95 Mahalani Street, Room 21 | Wailuku, HI 96793 
mpurdy@hnkop.org | www.hnkop.org 
 

   
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) 
and may contain confidential  and privileged information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message.  


